SUITE 102
205 108TH AVE NE

HOLLORAN & ASSOCIATES BELLEVUE WA 98004
. Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Services (206) 453-0525
MEMORANDUM
May 13, 1983

Mr. David Moran

Standardization and Special Projects Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Proposed Revision to Generic Licensing Topical Report
EDR-1 (P)- A Ederer's Nuclear Safety Related
eXtra-Safety And Monitoring (X-SAM) Cranes,
Submittal of Draft Amendment 2

Dear Mr. Moran:

Per our telephone discussion, | am sending you and Mr. Stickley at INEL
a preliminary draft of Amendment 2 to Revision 3 of EDR-| to minimize the
impact of these changes on the NRC review schedule of that revision. To facili-
tate the review:

a. A change sheet for Amendment 2 has been included.

b.  An"A2" has been included in the right hand margin to identify the
location of the changes in the text. However, this notation has not
been used to denote deletion of dashed lines. Of course, since Appendix
I is totally new A2's in .he right margin have not been included in
it either.

c.  The dashed line has been removed from the left margin to identify
the proprietary material that has been reclassified as non-proprietary.
The "A2" notation has not been used to denote deletion of dashed
lines, excepting where a change in the text was needed to make the
information non-proprietary.

d. The differences between the equations of Appendix E, which had been
previously accepted by the NRC, and those provided by Appendix
| have been highlighted as you suggested.

Depending upon the needs of the reviewers, we can formally submit Amend-
ment 2 next week, or we can hold up formal submittal of Amendment 2 so that
any changes needed to resolve questions of the reviewers can be incorporated
init.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about this
memorandum or its atiachments.

Sincetely,

’

Robert W. Holloran
Copy to:

Mr. T. Stickley, INEL



